
FINANCE COMMITTEE  
AGENDA 

 
Called by:  Jaime Salgado, Chairman DATE: THURSDAY, JULY 2, 2020 
Members:  Joe Hoffman, Burt Gerl,  
Dave Fiduccia, Steve Schultz, 

TIME: IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING THE  
OPERATIONS COMMITTEE 

Keith McDonald, John Butitta LOCATION:   ROOM 303 
COUNTY ADMINISTRATION BLDG 
404 ELM STREET 
ROCKFORD, IL 61101 

 
AGENDA:  
 

A. Call to Order 

B. Roll Call  

C. Approval of March 19, April 2, 9 and 16, and May 7, 2020 Minutes 

D. Public Comment – This is the time we invite the public to address the Finance Committee with 
issues and concerns.  We ask you to limit your comments to three minutes.  Personal attacks or 
inappropriate language of any sort will not be tolerated.  We will allow a maximum of five 
speakers on a first come basis with sign up at the meeting.  Speakers may not address zoning 
matters which are pending before the ZBA, the Zoning Committee or the County Board.  
Personnel matters or pending or threatened litigation may not be addressed in open session.  An 
individual may speak a maximum of three times per calendar year on the same topic.  This 
prohibition shall include the repetition of the same topic in a statement on what is purported to 
be a different topic.  After acknowledgement by the chair, please stand and state your name.  
Thank you. 

E. Resolution Affixing Compensation and Other Benefits for the Clerk of the Circuit Court 
 

F. Budget Amendment 2020-019 (Circuit Clerk) 
 

G. Budget Amendment 2020-020 (Sheriff’s Department) 
 

H. 2020 Budget Information 
 

I. Pending Litigation 
 

J. Other Matters 
 

K. Adjournment 



 

  Page 1  
  

Winnebago County Board 
Finance Committee Meeting 

Conference Room 815 
Behind County Board Room 

County Courthouse 
400 West State Street 
Rockford, IL 61101 

 
Thursday, March 19, 2020 

Immediately Following the Special County Board Meeting 
 

Present: Others Present: 
Jaime Salgado, Chairman 
Steve Schultz 
Keith McDonald 
Joe Hoffman 
Burt Gerl 
 
Absent: 
Dave Fiduccia 
 

Steve Chapman, Interim County Administrator 
Marilyn Hite Ross, State’s Attorney 
Dave Kurlinkus, Deputy State’s Attorney 
Tami Goral, Sheriff’s Office 
 

AGENDA: 
A. Call to Order 
B. Roll Call 
C. Approval of December 12 and 19, 2019 and January 16, 2020 Minutes 
D. Public Comment  
E. Pending Litigation – Worker’s Compensation 
F. Budget Amendments 
G. 2021 Budget Process Review 
H. Other Matters 
I. Adjournment 

 
Chairman Salgado called the meeting to order at 6:20 PM. 
 
Motion to approve the Minutes of December 12 and 19, 2019 and January 16, 2020  
Moved:  Mr. Hoffman, Seconded:  Mr. Gerl. 
Motion passed by unanimous voice vote.   

 
Public Comment  
Chairman Salgado omitted reading the Public Comment section of the Agenda due to no one present 
to speak. 
 
Mr. Salgado – Motion to go into closed session. 
Moved:  Mr. Hoffman, Seconded:  Mr. Gerl. 
Roll call:  Mr. Salgado yes, Mr. Hoffman yes, Mr. Gerl yes, Mr. Schultz yes, and Mr. McDonald 
yes.   
Motion passed by unanimous voice vote. 
      
Mr. Salgado – No action was taken in closed session. 
 



 

  Page 2  
  

Mr. Salgado – Motion to approve the Resolution Authorizing the Settlement of Claim Against the 
County of Winnebago Entitled Alisa Redd vs. Winnebago County in the amount of $5,151.90. 
Moved:  Mr. Gerl, Seconded:  Mr. Hoffman. 
Motion passed by unanimous voice vote. 
   
Budget Amendment 2020-013 SCAAP Grant 
Motion to approve.  Moved:  Mr. Gerl, Seconded:  Mr. Hoffman. 

• A discussion followed.   
Motion passed by unanimous voice vote. 
 
Budget Amendment 2020-017  
Motion by Mr. Hoffman and Seconded by Mr. Gerl.   

• A discussion followed.  
Motion passed by unanimous voice vote. 
 
2021 Budget Process Review 

• Copies of last year’s policy was distributed.  Committee members will review and it will be 
updated for the 2021 budget. 

• The selling of bonds next Thursday for the Highway Department has been postponed.  A 
Parameters Ordinance is being considered for approval. 

• A discussion followed. 
 
Other Matters 
None 
 
Motion to adjourn.  Moved:  Mr. Hoffman, Seconded:  Mr. Gerl. 
Motion passed by unanimous voice vote.  
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Amy Ferling 
Administrative Assistant 



 

  Page 1  
  

Winnebago County Board 
Finance Committee Meeting 

Virtual Meeting – Zoom 
(Winnebago County YouTube Live) 

 
Thursday, April 2, 2020 

5:30 PM 
 

Present: Others Present: 
Jaime Salgado, Chairman 
Steve Schultz 
Keith McDonald 
Joe Hoffman 
Burt Gerl 
Dave Fiduccia 
 

Frank Haney, County Board Chairman 
Steve Chapman, Interim County Administrator 
Dave Kurlinkus, Deputy State’s Attorney 
Tami Goral, Sheriff’s Office 
Deb Crozier, Human Resources  
Tom Hodges, Supervisor of Assessments 
Paul Arena, County Board Member 
Dave Kelley, County Board Member 
Jim Webster, County Board Member 
 

AGENDA: 
A. Call to Order 
B. Roll Call 
C. Approval of February 6, 2020 Minutes 
D. Public Comment  
E. An Ordinance Imposing a Special Retailers’ Occupation Tax for Mental Health Pursuant to 

the Authority Granted in Chapter 55 Act 5, Section 5-1006.5 of the Illinois Compiled 
Statutes 

F. Resolution Authorizing Execution of an Addendum to Interlocal Agreement between the 
City of Rockford, IL and County of Winnebago, IL for the 2017, 2018 and 2019 and Edward 
Bryne Memorial Justice Grant (JAG) Program Award 

G. Resolution Extending the Deadline for Filing Applications for the Senior Citizens 
Assessment Freeze Homestead Exemption 

H. Host Fee 2020 Expenditures and Fund Balance Update 
I. Highway Bond Issues 
J. Other Matters 
K. Adjournment 

 
Chairman Salgado called the meeting to order at 5:30 PM. 
 
Motion to approve the Minutes of February 6, 2020  
Moved:  Mr. McDonald, Seconded:  Mr. Hoffman. 
Motion passed by unanimous voice vote.   

 
Public Comment  
Chairman Salgado omitted reading the Public Comment section of the Agenda due to no one present 
to speak. 
 
An Ordinance Imposing a Special Retailers’ Occupation Tax for Mental Health Pursuant to 
the Authority Granted in Chapter 55 Act 5, Section 5-1006.5 of the Illinois Compiled Statutes 
Motion by Mr. Hoffman and Seconded by Mr. Fiduccia. 



 

  Page 2  
  

• A discussion followed.  
Motion passed by unanimous voice vote.  
 
Resolution Authorizing Execution of an Addendum to Interlocal Agreement between the City 
of Rockford, IL and County of Winnebago, IL for the 2017, 2018 and 2019 and Edward Bryne 
Memorial Justice Grant (JAG) Program Award 
Motion by Mr. Fiduccia and Seconded by Mr. Hoffman. 

• A discussion followed.   
Motion passed by unanimous voice vote. 
 
Resolution Extending the Deadline for Filing Applications for the Senior Citizens Assessment 
Freeze Homestead Exemption 
Motion by Mr. Hoffman and Seconded by Mr. Gerl and Mr. Fiduccia. 

• A discussion followed. 
Motion passed by unanimous voice vote.  
 
Host Fee 2020 Expenditures and Fund Balance Update 

• Mr. Chapman gave an update.  A discussion followed.   
 
Highway Bond Issues 

• Mr. Chapman gave an update.  
 
Other Matters 

• Mr. McDonald spoke about the Rockford vote. 
 
Motion to adjourn.  Moved:  Mr. Hoffman, Seconded:  Mr. Gerl. 
Motion passed by unanimous voice vote.  
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Amy Ferling 
Administrative Assistant 



 

  Page 1  
  

Winnebago County Board 
Finance Committee Meeting 

Virtual Meeting – Zoom 
(Winnebago County YouTube Live) 

 
Thursday, April 9, 2020 

Immediately Following Economic Development Committee Meeting 
 

Present: Others Present: 
Jaime Salgado, Chairman 
Steve Schultz 
Keith McDonald 
Joe Hoffman 
Burt Gerl 
Dave Fiduccia 
 
 
 

Frank Haney, County Board Chairman 
Steve Chapman, Interim County Administrator 
Paul Arena, County Board Member 
Jean Crosby, County Board Member 
John Butitta, County Board Member 
Jas Bilich, County Board Member 
Angie Goral, County Board Member 
Dave Kelley, County Board Member 
 

AGENDA: 
A. Call to Order 
B. Roll Call 
C. Public Comment  
D. Resolution Authorizing County Administrator to Enter Agreements for Providing PPE’s to 

Designated Health Care Providers Within the County 
E. Other Matters 
F. Adjournment 

 
Chairman Salgado called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM. 
 
Public Comment  
Chairman Salgado omitted reading the Public Comment section of the Agenda due to no one present 
to speak. 
 
Resolution Authorizing County Administrator to Enter Agreements for Providing PPE’s to 
Designated Health Care Providers Within the County 
Motion by Mr. Hoffman and Seconded by Mr. Fiduccia. 

• A discussion followed.  
Motion passed by unanimous voice vote.  
 
Other Matters 

• Mr. Salgado spoke about hotel occupancy information from John Groh of the RACVB. 
 
Motion to adjourn.  Moved:  Mr. Gerl, Seconded:  Mr. Fiduccia. 
Motion passed by unanimous voice vote.  
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Amy Ferling 
Administrative Assistant 



 

  Page 1  
  

Winnebago County Board 
Finance Committee Meeting 

Virtual Meeting – Zoom 
(Winnebago County YouTube Live) 

 
Thursday, April 16, 2020 

Immediately Following Operations and Administrative Committee Meeting 
 

Present: Others Present: 
Jaime Salgado, Chairman 
Steve Schultz 
Keith McDonald 
Joe Hoffman 
Burt Gerl 
 
Absent: 
Dave Fiduccia 
 

Frank Haney, County Board Chairman 
Steve Chapman, Interim County Administrator 
Dave Kurlinkus, Deputy State’s Attorney 
Marilyn Hite Ross, State’s Attorney 
Molly Terrinoni, Finance Director 
Angie Goral, County Board Member 
 
 

 
AGENDA: 

A. Call to Order 
B. Roll Call 
C. Public Comment  
D. Budget Allocation Amendment 2020-018 Star Com Cost 
E. Fiscal Year 2020 Updated Revenues and Expenditures-General and 1% Public Safety Sales 

Tax Fund 
F. Discussion on Revenue and Expenditure Impact from COVID-19 
G. Other Matters 
H. Adjournment 

 
Chairman Salgado called the meeting to order at 6:10 PM. 
 
Public Comment  
Chairman Salgado omitted reading the Public Comment section of the Agenda due to no one present 
to speak. 
 
Budget Allocation Amendment 2020-018 Star Com Cost 
Motion by Mr. Salgado and Seconded by Mr. Gerl. 

• A discussion followed.  
Motion passed by unanimous voice vote.  
 
Fiscal Year 2020 Updated Revenues and Expenditures-General and 1% Public Safety Sales 
Tax Fund 

• A discussion followed. 
 
Discussion on Revenue and Expenditure Impact from COVID-19 

• Mr. Chapman gave a report. 
• A discussion followed.   

 



 

  Page 2  
  

Other Matters 
None 
 
Motion to adjourn.  Moved:  Mr. Gerl, Seconded:  Mr. Hoffman. 
Motion passed by unanimous voice vote.  
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Amy Ferling 
Administrative Assistant 



 

  Page 1  
  

Winnebago County Board 
Finance Committee Meeting 

Virtual Meeting – Zoom 
(Winnebago County YouTube Live) 

 
Thursday, May 7, 2020 

Immediately Following Personnel and Policies Committee Meeting 
 

Present: Others Present: 
Jaime Salgado, Chairman 
Steve Schultz 
Keith McDonald 
Joe Hoffman 
Burt Gerl 
Dave Fiduccia 
 
 

Frank Haney, County Board Chairman 
Steve Chapman, Interim County Administrator 
Dave Kurlinkus, Deputy State’s Attorney 
Marilyn Hite Ross, State’s Attorney 
Other County Board Members 

AGENDA: 
A. Call to Order 
B. Roll Call 
C. Approval of February 20 and March 5, 2020 Minutes 
D. Public Comment  
E. An Ordinance Authorizing the Issuance of not to Exceed $4,000,000 of General Obligation 

Bonds (Alternate Revenue Source) of the County for the Purpose of Paying the Costs of 
Constructing, Maintaining and Improving County Highways, Roads and Bridges, Providing 
for the Pledge of Certain Revenues to the Payment of Principal and Interest on the Bonds and 
for the Levy of Property Taxes Sufficient to Pay Such Principal and Interest if the Pledged 
Revenues are Insufficient to Make Such Payment, and Providing for the Sale of the Bonds to 
the Purchaser Thereof 

F. An Ordinance Authorizing the Issuance of not to Exceed $2,600,000 of General Obligation 
Refunding Bonds (Alternate Revenue Source) of the County for the Purpose of Refunding 
Certain Outstanding Alternate Bonds of the County, Providing for the Pledge of Certain 
Revenues to the Payment of Principal and Interest on the Bonds and for the Levy of Property 
Taxes Sufficient to Pay Such Principal and Interest if the Pledged Revenues are Insufficient 
to Make Such Payment, and Providing for the Sale of the Bonds to the Purchaser Thereof 

G. Ordinance Imposing a Special Retailers’ Occupation Tax for Mental Health Pursuant to the 
Authority Granted in Chapter 55, Act 5, Section 5-1006.5 of the Illinois Compiled Statutes 

H. 2020 Budget Projections 
I. 2021 Fiscal Year Budget Policy 
J. PPE Expenditures 
K. Property Tax Fees and Interest Resolution 
L. Other Matters 
M. Adjournment 

 
 
Chairman Salgado called the meeting to order at 6:12 PM. 
 
Motion to approve the minutes of February 20 and March 5, 2020 
Moved:  Mr. Gerl, Seconded:  Mr. Hoffman. 
Motion passed by unanimous voice vote. 



 

  Page 2  
  

 
Public Comment  
Chairman Salgado omitted reading the Public Comment section of the Agenda due to no one present 
to speak. 
 
An Ordinance Authorizing the Issuance of not to Exceed $4,000,000 of General Obligation 
Bonds (Alternate Revenue Source) of the County for the Purpose of Paying the Costs of 
Constructing, Maintaining and Improving County Highways, Roads and Bridges, Providing 
for the Pledge of Certain Revenues to the Payment of Principal and Interest on the Bonds and 
for the Levy of Property Taxes Sufficient to Pay Such Principal and Interest if the Pledged 
Revenues are Insufficient to Make Such Payment, and Providing for the Sale of the Bonds to 
the Purchaser Thereof 
Motion by Mr. Hoffman and Seconded by Mr. Gerl. 

• A discussion followed.  
Motion passed by unanimous voice vote.  
 
An Ordinance Authorizing the Issuance of not to Exceed $2,600,000 of General Obligation 
Refunding Bonds (Alternate Revenue Source) of the County for the Purpose of Refunding 
Certain Outstanding Alternate Bonds of the County, Providing for the Pledge of Certain 
Revenues to the Payment of Principal and Interest on the Bonds and for the Levy of Property 
Taxes Sufficient to Pay Such Principal and Interest if the Pledged Revenues are Insufficient to 
Make Such Payment, and Providing for the Sale of the Bonds to the Purchaser Thereof 
Motion by Mr. Gerl and Seconded by Mr. Hoffman. 

• A discussion followed. 
Motion passed by unanimous voice vote.  
 
Ordinance Imposing a Special Retailers’ Occupation Tax for Mental Health Pursuant to the 
Authority Granted in Chapter 55, Act 5, Section 5-1006.5 of the Illinois Compiled Statutes 
Motion by Mr. Gerl and Seconded by Mr. Hoffman. 

• A discussion followed.  
Motion passed by unanimous voice vote.  
 
2020 Budget Projections   

• Mr. Chapman gave a report. 
• A discussion followed.  

 
2021 Fiscal Year Budget Policy 

• This is in the form of a Resolution along with an attachment.  Included are a schedule and 
other information needed to move forward with the budget.  

• A discussion followed.   
Motion by Mr. Hoffman and Seconded by Mr. Schultz and Mr. Gerl. 

• Mr. Chapman gave a report. 
• A discussion followed.         

Motion passed by unanimous voice vote of adopting the Resolution. 
 
PPE Expenditures 

• Mr. Chapman and Ms. Johns gave a report. 
• A discussion followed.   

 



 

  Page 3  
  

Property Tax Fees and Interest Resolution 
• Ms. Hite Ross’ office put together a rough draft for tonight’s meeting.  Mr. Arena explained 

the document. 
• A discussion followed.   

 
Other Matters 

• Mr. Fiduccia spoke about bringing up a Resolution referencing compensation for the Auditor, 
Coroner, and County Board Chairman. 

 
Motion to adjourn.  Moved:  Mr. Gerl and Mr. Hoffman, Seconded:  Mr. Fiduccia. 
Motion passed by unanimous voice vote.  
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Amy Ferling 
Administrative Assistant 






















	Agenda
	March 19, 2020 Minutes
	April 2, 2020 Minutes
	April 9, 2020 Minutes
	April 16, 2020 Minutes
	May 7, 2020 Minutes
	Resolution Affixing Compensation & Other Benefits for Clerk of Circuit Court
	Budget Amendment 2020-019 (Circuit Clerk)
	Budget Amendment 2020-020 (Sheriff's Dept.)

